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Questions from Pre bid meeting 5/12/2020 

 

Clarify bid form- 9 officers are listed at Southfield HS under Hours column while 8 are listed 

under # of staff.    

Delete one officer under the hours column 8:30-4:30.  The total number of officers 

requested for Southfield HS is 8. 

 

Is a vehicle required? No 

 

Are alternates allowed?  Yes, bid alternates are allowed. 

 

What communication devices are supplied?  Radios are supplied for in school 

communication.  Cell phones are not supplied. 

 

Questions from vendor: 

 

Who is the current incumbent? Securitas 

When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? 2017 

Is the pre bid conference mandatory? No 

What is the estimated usage (number of annual hours) of prior contract? See Proposal Form 

What is the estimated amount spent on this contract last year? $588,000.  

What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? See Proposal Form 

What is the current bill rate? Not available 

How many sites need services? See Proposal Form 

Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? IE 

Additional sites, seasonal required training etc.… No 

Is there any minimum wage/pay? No 

Is there any prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, state or local mandated wage, contract 

specific wage, or collective bargaining agreement? No 

 Is a Bid Bond required? Yes, see bid specifications 

If yes, how much? 

 How often / how many times have you assessed liquidated damages, if applicable? Zero 

If awarded, will a Performance Bond be required? Most likely not however district reserves 

the right.   

 If yes, how much? See specifications 
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If awarded, will a Payment Bond be required? No 

If yes, how much? 

Is there a specified way you would like to responses to come? For example, bound, unbound, 3-

ring binder(s), pages limits, paper type etc.…  We are seeking emailed submissions – see 

General Conditions. 

Are there any vehicles required for this bid, if so, how many? No 

Could you please provide a list of all equipment needed for this job? Equipment not required. 

Could you provide all hours for this job? See Proposal Form 

Is there a pricing form or format? See Proposal Form 

How many total guards are needed for this job? See Proposal Form 

Will your agency hold a public opening? Yes 

Are there any M/W/S/VS/DBE goals? No 

Are there any subcontracting goals? No 
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